

## Regional Forest Agreement framework questionnaire

1 message

**dpi.communications@dpi.nsw.gov.au** <dpi.communications@dpi.nsw.gov.au>  
To: forests@industry.nsw.gov.au

Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 8:27 AM

Given name : Victoria  
 Family name: Nelson  
 Organisation: Na  
 Mobile phone: 0438854285  
 Email: [nelsonvictoria10@gmail.com](mailto:nelsonvictoria10@gmail.com)

To publish or not to publish: I confirm that my completed questionnaire does not contain sensitive information and can be published in full on the Department of Primary Industries website.

Select your interests:  
 Other interests: No logging in Native Forrester areas

How effective do you think the RFAs have been :  
 What elements would you want to see retained and remain unchanged : Policy changes for the support of environmentally sustainable logging .. Native Forrester Native Forrester should remain unchanged ,nothing else is ecologically sustainable

What elements would you want to change?: To see No logging in Native Forrester's  
 Simplifying the RFAs and removing redundant or duplicated commitments?:  
 Maintaining a strong focus on triple bottom line outcomes?:  
 Updating references to legislation, codes of practice or new regulation? :  
 Alignment with contemporary policies and programs?:  
 Alignment with the National Forest Policy Statement and global agreements on sustainable forestry?:  
 Improving review and reporting requirements:  
 What improvements could be made to the five yearly review and consultation processes?: stronger focus on environmental outcomes. Improving infringement penalties.  
 What improvements could be made to support the day-to-day implementation of RFAs?: Change in policy to support better management of native Forrester areas . More plantation Forrester areas  
 What further research and monitoring could be important to consider for future RFAs?: Climate change research study's  
 What improvements could be made to RFA related communication?: Positive feedback about stopping Native Forrester logging  
 What improvements could be made to the RFA implementation framework to support a rolling extension mechanism?: Na  
 What other improvements could be made to the RFA framework?: More open policy

Attachments: No file uploaded